
No. Ft. 48-5590/2021 (FCA)
       H.P. Forest Department.

       Dated Shimla-1, the

From:        Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA) To: CCF Mandi
       O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.

Subject: Diversion  of  6  ha  of  forest  land  in  favor  of  Tribal  Development 
Department Shimla for the Construction of Eklavya Model Residential 
School  Lahaul  at  Kukumseri  Sub Tehsil  Udaipur District  Lahaul & 
Spiti Himachal Pradesh.-reg

Memo.

    Kindly refer  to the proposal  as uploaded on PARIVESH Portal  on the 
subject cited above.

2.           The following shortcomings have been noticed which may be attended 
complete in all respect: -

1.  In  response  to  observations  No.  1,  vague response  has  been  submitted 
whereas, separate detailed justification of user agency, DFO justifying the 
school as site specific.

2. GoI in observation  No. 8 has asked to  provide the undertaking that  no 
Muck will be disposed of in the nearby forest, River/Stream except for the 
diversion area, but no such undertaking has been found.

3. GoI in observation No. 9 has requested to provide the compartment-wise 
along with the date  of  enumeration  duly authenticated  by the concerned 
DFO, but same has not been marked.

4. Separate  Enumeration  list  of  trees  standing  in  open  or  vacant  areas  as 
proposed in the Layout plan, along with the undertaking that no trees will be 
felled in the open are required to be provided.

Nodal Officer,-cum-APCCF (FCA)
 O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF)H.P.
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